



Mark H. Wilde

Vice President

Mr. Wilde with 22 years of experience representing General Contractors, Landlords, Tenants, and Developers has created a formula for building successful teams. Whether it was acting as a Project Manager, Construction Manager, or President of a Developer/General Contractor, Mark fostered environments based on integrity and professionalism. Mark's diverse background, knowledge, and team based philosophy provides leadership for a broad range of project types. Mark's diverse background includes Interior, and Ground Up in Corporate Office/Corporate Campus, Hospitality, Healthcare, Multi Family and Retail.

Education

Gettysburg College
Bachelor of Arts-Management

Project Management Certification Program
Arizona State University - Constructing Advanced
Technologies

Professional Associations

General Contractors License - State of Georgia
Former Chairperson Cobb County Chamber of Commerce
CEO Roundtable
Memberships: NAIOP, BOMA, CoreNet, Associated
General Contractors of America

Professional Experience

David Pattillo & Associates, Inc. - (Present) Vice President of David Pattillo & Associates, a firm dedicated to meeting the ever-changing needs of clients seeking the most comprehensive construction management and dispute resolution services.

MH Wilde Group (2008-2016) President - Project Management/Fee Based Development firm dedicated to Corporate Interiors and Ground Up Projects. Provided Corporate, Healthcare, Multi-Family, Assisted Living, Retail and Development services.

SK Commercial Realty (2012) Senior Vice President, Project Consulting - Teamed with Leasing/Property Management firm tasked with the responsibility for developing and managing project consulting/client services. Manage projects in 1.5M square feet of in house landlord representation and provide 3rd party landlord services for a large real estate firm. Project types include: Corporate Office, Healthcare, and Landlord TI.

CKW & Associates (2010-2012) Principal - Principal owner of a Project Consulting firm responsible for marketing, sales, project management and fee based development of Interior and Ground Up, Corporate Office, Healthcare, and 3rd Party Landlord TI projects.

The Griffin Company (2003-2008) President - Designed and implemented standardized business systems and protocol, and doubled revenues in two years and restored Profitability after 4 consecutive years of losses. Revenues under tenure were among the best in company 30 year history. Diversified client base via aggressive marketing and strategic relationships.

Schoppman-Freese Company (2001-2003) Director of Business Development/Managing Director Labworx - Acted as a Business Development manager to increase volume for the interiors team. Managed the Labworx division in an effort to build specialty projects in the biomedical and laboratory field.

Carter & Associates (1999-2001) Construction Manager - Responsible for tenant/ground up and landlord representative projects. Worked closely with Tenants, and Landlords to facilitate TI build out programs.

